Natalie F. Smith
Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

FPL Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

(561) 691-7207
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)

July 11, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Inre: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company
In re: 2005 Comprehensive Depreciation Studies by Florida Power &
Light Company
Docket No. 050045-EI / Docket No. 050188-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:
Per my assistant’s telephone conversation this morning with Ms. Matilda Sanders,

the Motion for Protective Order attached to the 7/8/05 4:57pm e-filing was included in
error. The Motion for Protective Order was previously filed. Thank you for your

assistance.
Sincerely,
Natalie F. Smith
NFS:ec

an FPL Group company



